
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING of the City of St Augustine Beach
Florida held on Monday May 4 2009 in the Commission Chambers of City Hall 2200 AlA

South St Augustine Beach Florida

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 700pmby Mayor Charles

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RniiAii

Present Commissioner Andrea Samuels Commissioner Edward George Commissioner Rich OBrien Mayor
Frank Charles Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski

Also Present City Manager Max Royle Police Chief Richard Hedges City Attorney Geoff Dobson Public
Works Director Marc Chaffin Building Official Gary Larson Finance Director Melissa Burns Deputy
City Clerk Sharon Widdifield

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING OF
APRIL 6 2009 AND SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 20 2009

Motion to approve both minutes Moved by Commissioner Rich OBrien None seconded

Vote Motion carried by unanimous voice vote summary Yes 5
Yes Commissioner Andrea Samuels Commissioner Edward George Commissioner Rich OBrien Mayor Frank

Charles Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

None

CHANGE TO ORDER OF TOPICS ON THE AGENDA

None

PRESENTATIONS

A Proclamations

1 to Declare May 15 2009 as Arbor Day in the City
2 to Declare May 2009 as Older Americans Month

Mr Dobson read the proclamations

Both proclamations were approved by unanimous voice vote

B Cultural Center Former City Hall Report on Use of it by the Cultural Council

City of St Augustine Beach
Commission Meeting
May 4 2009



Les Thomas of the Cultural Council said the grants approved in the last two years were not funded A number of

groups he said are renting space in the building and several events have been held there with more scheduled
He added that9000 in repairs have been made in the last year

According to Phillip McDaniel of the Council grants for preservation are now approximately 8of the amount
available four years ago The Council is looking for partners to help renovate the building he said

C Citys 50th Birthday Celebration Update Report on Twist and Shout Event and

on Future Events

Verna Brown Chairman ofthe 50h Birthday Committee reported that the Twist and Shout event was a success

Starting June 6 she said sand sculpting lessons will be given the first Saturday of the month

Roger Ramsey of Old City Productions explained the surf contest planned for September 12h The history
gallery sand sculpture contest and birthday celebration were also mentioned

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Mayor Charles reported that he had been called out of town and had missed the Submarine Veterans event but
that Commissioner George had attended in his place He asked that budget matters be the first item on Old
Business on future agendas

Creation of a city bed tax was suggested by Mayor Charles as he felt the City is not getting its share of these

funds through the TDC Another suggestion was to opt out of the agreement with the County for beach

management as he believed the Citys beach toll collections could pay for everything involved except lifeguards
There was discussion of how this would affect the Citys relationship with the County whether lifeguards are

necessary on all parts ofthe beach and how beach renourishment might be affected by this change

County Commissioner Bryan the Citys liaison with the County wasconcerned with safety issues and suggested
a meeting and possibly a workshop with the County to discuss this proposal to see what the Citys concerns are

Mayor Charles asked that the City Attorney investigate the Citys ability to levy a bed tax There was no

objection

Vice Mayor Helhosci No report

Commissioner OBrien said he had spoken to the County Commission regarding the beach being barely
mentioned in the TDCsmaster plan report He had also discussed with County staff possible funding for sand

fencing and planting of sea oats The County he said has no money for signage on the beach and suggested the
Civic Association might help with this Commissioner OBrien reported that Ocean Trace residents want to

reapply for a street dedication and he had suggested they come up with a new proposal to bring to the
Commission He also noted a drainage problem at Ponce Landing and said the County had agreed to take care of
it

Commissioner George mentioned the Arbor Day celebration planned for May 15 He noted that State funding
for libraries had not been cut and that Learn to Reed will use those facilities and need volunteers He also
mentioned events planned by the Council on Aging and the Native Plant Society

2

City of St Augustine Beach
Commission Meeting
May 4 2009



Commissioner Samuels said she will meet on Thursday with County administration and Commissioner Bryan to

discuss the master plan regarding the pier area She noted that the Civic Associationsconcert series begins May
13 and that the Taste ofthe Beach will be held May 17 She had also attended a Council on Aging volunteer
dinner and a Northeast Florida League ofCities dinner in Starke

City Attorney Dobson noted that an extension had been granted on the Maratea purchase He also expressed his

appreciation for being able to serve the Commission for the last fourteen years

Gary Larson No report

Marc Chattin reported that the construction ofthe Maratea walkway is proceeding on schedule

Chief Hedges noted that he will serve on a legal issue committee addressing problems of the homeless and said
the new City Attorney Doug Burnett will serve also

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Bill Rosenstock 57 White Ct said there are State rules that prohibitportapotties on the beach and that they are

unsanitary He asked to explore grants for funding for public bathrooms and said that beach tolls are supposed to
be used for this

Keith Olivieri 11 Sandpiper Dr commented that a negative effect of beach reclamation is that walkways south of
the renourished area become buried in sand

Steve Mitherz 17 Sea Oaks Dr asked about the retention ponds in the Sea Oaks subdivision and commented on

reports of speeding on A Street

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1 Conditional Use Permit Request for Permit for Outside ServingConsumption of Food and

Beverages at TimsWine Market 128 Sea Grove Main Street Sea Grove Subdivision Mr
Michael Salley Applicant

Vice Mayor Helhoski reminded the applicant that it would be necessary for him to obtain a permit extension of

his licensed premise for his State liquor license

Mr Salley said his outside seating would include a maximum of4 tables with 4 chairs per table

There were no public comments

Motion to approve the permit based on the Planning and Zoning Board recommendations Moved by Mayor
Frank Charles None seconded

Vote Motion carried by unanimous voice vote summary Yes 5
Yes Commissioner Andrea Samuels Commissioner Edward George Commissioner Rich OBrien Mayor Frank

Charles Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski

2 Extension of Existing Conditional Use Permit for Outside ServingConsumption of Food
and Beverages at Playa Chac Mool Restaurant 105 D Street Lots 4 and 6 Block 42
Coquina Gables Subdivision Mr Dan Lang Applicant

City of St Augustine Beach
Commission Meeting
May 4 2009



Mr Dan Lang commented that the Planning and Zoning Board had recommended a3year extension

There were no comments from the public

Mr Dobson noted that the conditional use permit was not transferable

The permit was approved by Unanimous Voice Vote

3 Ordinance 0903 Public Hearing and Final Reading to Make Traffic Infractions Local
OrdinanceViolations

Mr Dobson read the ordinance by title only There were no public comments

Motion to approve Ordinance 0903 Moved by Mayor Frank Charles Seconded by Vice Mayor Brud
Helhoski

Vote Motion carried by unanimous voice vote summary Yes 5
Yes Commissioner Andrea Samuels Commissioner Edward George Commissioner Rich OBrien Mayor Frank

Charles Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski

4 Ordinance0904 Public Hearing and Final Reading to Regulate Commercial Filming
Photography in the City

Mr Dobson read the ordinance by title only There were no public comments

Motion to approve Ordinance 0904 Moved by Commissioner Rich OBrien Seconded by Commissioner

Andrea Samuels

Vote Motion carried by unanimous voice vote summary Yes 5
Yes Commissioner Andrea Samuels Commissioner Edward George Commissioner Rich OBrien Mayor Frank

Charles Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski

CONSENT

None

There was a short break from 805pm to 820pm for presentation ofa plaque from the Commission to

retiring City Attorney Geoff Dobson and for cake and coffee to be served

OLD BUSINESS

5 Ordinance 0905First Reading to Amend Ordinance0822 to Incorporate Rendering
of Facade of Proposed Courtyard by Marriott Hotel

Mr Dobson read Ordinance 09OS by title only and explained that ifapproved the ordinance would have a public
hearing at the next regular meeting

CommissionerOBrien noted the work done by the visioning committee and Planning and Zoning Board and said
that the ordinance needs more work and should go back to the Planning Board Mr Dobson said it would be sent

to them if it is passed on first reading

4

City of St Augustine Beach
Commission Meeting
May 4 2009




